
 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 1 of 14 
 

 

Chairwoman Kates called the meeting to order at approximately 7:30 pm.  Deputy Secretary Janeiro recited 
the Open Public Meeting Statement and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 

Chairwoman M. Kates, Vice Chairman S. Riordan, Mr. E. Alter, Mr. D. Friedman (7:41 
p.m.), Mr. S. Griep, Dr. A. Weinberg, Mr. S. Hipp, Council Liason Trochimiuk and 
Mayor Sheinfield 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
 

Secretary S. Raymond (Recused from both applications) 

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: 
 

Ms. A. Kasetta, Board Attorney 
Mr. C. Statile, Board Engineer 
Mr. T. Behrens, Board Planner 
Ms. T. Janeiro, Deputy Secretary  
 
 

OPEN TO PUBLIC (for matters not on the agenda): 
The meeting was opened to the public for matters not on the agenda.  
 
Mr. Richard Savino – 64 Westdale Avenue 
 
Mr. Savino said he wanted an update on the property 810-820-830 at Hillsdale Avenue. He said he has seen 
many invoices on the agenda, but he has put in an OPRA for copies of any recent proposals and for reports 
regarding contamination issues but has yet to receive anything.  
 
He said 810-820-830 Hillsdale Avenue is the subject of a report published in 2015 from The Pascack Press 
regarding a Phase 2 Environmental report discussing contamination. Hillsdale then withdrew its request to 
purchase the land for open space.  
 
Chairwoman Kates said the invoices are due to the Developers Agreement being reassigned to the new 
owners.  
 
Mayor Sheinfield said that the report does not exist in borough hall because the report was completed by a 
private agency for an applicant that never ended up moving forward with an application. What was 
mentioned in the Pascack Press was a statement that a former councilman made regarding this study.  
 
Mr. Savino said previously a three-lot subdivision was approved by this board. Mr. Statile said the 
properties make up 12 acres and that all DEP approvals will be required. Mr. Savino wanted to know who 
will be looking into this containment issue. Mr. Statile said this is a private matter between the developer 
and the DEP. Chairwoman Kates suggested that Mr. Savino could contact the state. 
 
Mr. Statile invited Mr. Savino to come to his office to review all of his files on these properties.  
 
 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 2 of 14 
 

INVOICES 

INVOICES – Christopher P. Statile, P.A. Total Motion Second Outcome 

2025-33 $310.00 S. Riordan A. Weinberg Passed 

2025-34 $427.50    

2025-35 $380.00    

2025-36 $232.50    

Total -  $1350.00    

 
 

INVOICES 

INVOICES – CSG LAW Total Motion Second Outcome 

645261 $1000.00 E. Alter S. Griep Passed 

645263 $2812.00    

645265 $222.00    

645269 $518.00    

Total -  $4552.00    

 
MEETING MINUTES 
July 22, 2025 
 
Motion Second Outcome 
S. Riordan D. Friedman Passed 

 
RESOLUTION #2025-16 
PZ-02-24 
Block 1517 / Lot 13; 32 Riverdale Street 
Michael and Fran Kanter 
Existing Patio, Retaining Walls and Outdoor Kitchen 
Impervious Coverage and Patio/Kitchen Setback 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Alter to approve the memorializing resolution.  The motion was seconded by 
Mayor Sheinfield, and carried by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Alter    Yes 
Dr. Weinberg    Yes 
Council Liaison Trochimiuk  Yes 
Mayor Sheinfield   Yes 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 3 of 14 
 

RESOLUTION #2025-17 
PZ-02-25 
Block 1308 Lot 1; 60 Broadway 
Vartan Nazarian 
Amended Minor Site Plan 
 
Mr. Hipp asked if we could put a condition into the resolution that the sidewalk installation shall be 
approved by the board engineer.  
 
A motion was made by Vice Chairman Riordan to approve the memorializing resolution adding the sidewalk 
compliance by board engineer.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Friedman, and carried by a roll call vote 
as follows: 
 
Chairwoman Kates   Yes 
Vice Chairman Riordan  Yes 
Mr. Alter    Yes 
Mr. Friedman    Yes 
Dr. Weinberg    Yes 
 
NEW HEARING 
PZ-05-25 
Block 103 Lot 6; 41 Craig Rd. 
Daniel & Shari Kramer 
Addition 
 
Attorney Matthew Capizzi of Capizzi Law in Westwood, New Jersey, was present for this hearing.  
 
The applicants are Daniel and Shari Kramer. 
 
Ms. Kasetta announced that notice for this application is sufficient.  
 
Mr. Chris Lopez from Plan Architecture is the applicant’s architect and will be testifying for this application. 
Mr. Lopez was sworn in by Ms. Kasetta.  He gave his background and education to the board and was 
accepted as an expert witness. 
 
The applicant is looking to construct a one-story addition, a new covered front porch, a modified front 
walkway and modifications to the rear deck on their single-family home. They decided to stay with the 
ranch concept instead of adding a second floor onto the home. 
 
Mr. Lopez described the layout of the home with the proposed addition. 
 
 
 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 4 of 14 
 

Existing Non-Conformities: 

 

1. Lot Area: 15,854 SF where a minimum of 22,500 SF is required. 

2. Lot Frontage: 105.0 ft. where a minimum of 150.0 ft. is required. 

3. Front Yard Setback: 51.0 ft. where a minimum of 60.0 ft. is required. 

4. Side Yard Setback (Single): 15.1/16.1 ft. where a minimum of 25.0 ft. is required 

5. Side Yard Setback (Aggregate): 31.20 ft. where a minimum of 42.0 ft. is required 

6. Rear Yard Setback: 49.75 ft. where a minimum of 50.0 ft. is required. 

 

7. Impervious Coverage: 38.7%. where a maximum of 30.0% is allowable. 

8. Deck (over 20% of gross principle dwelling area footprint) in required side yard: Existing vs. 

not permitted per Section 310-55.H.(5). 

9. Accessory Structure Setback: 3 ft. required vs. 0 ft. provided (encroaches onto adjacent property).  

10. Pool Patio: 7 ft. to rear property line where a minimum of 10.0 ft. is required. This was indicated by 

Zoning Officer.  

 

Proposed Variances: 

 

1. Impervious Coverage: 38.0%. (slightly less than existing) where a maximum of 30.0% is allowed. 

2. Rear Yard Setback (New Chimney): +/-49.00 ft. (scaled) where a minimum of 50.0 ft. is required. 

3. Front Yard Setback (to Front Porch Overhang): 50.17 ft. (scaled) where a minimum of 60.0 ft. is 

required. 

 
The impervious coverage is reduced by removing the lower part of an existing tiered deck. The impervious 
coverage is going from 38% to 30%. 
 
Questions for Mr. Lopez: 
 
Mr. Statile – Mentioned that this is a straightforward application. He said he would like the applicant to 
submit a final as-built plan when completed.  
 
Mr. Friedman – Will there be grass placed in the area where the deck was removed? Yes. 
 
It looks as if there is a second floor on the proposed plans. That is for aesthetics only. 
 
Mayor Sheinfield – Is this addition being extended any closer towards the neighbors? No. 
 
Dr. Weinberg – Will any trees be removed? No. 
 
Vice Chairman Riordan – Asked questions pertaining to the dimensions of the proposed fire place. He 
asked if the fireplace could be placed in the family room. No, due to the sunken-in family room. 
 
He said this is extensive work for a small addition. Mr. Lopez agreed and said the second floor didn’t work 
for the applicants, and this was the most economical solution. 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 5 of 14 
 

 
Mr. Alter – Asked about the shed on the property. Mr. Capizzi said the shed is the neighbors and the 
applicants have no issues with the shed remaining. 
 
Mr. Griep – Said on the application it states that the shed location will be discussed with the neighbors. Mr. 
Capizzi said the neighbors would like the shed to remain in its current location. 
 
Mayor Sheinfield – Is the shed counting towards the applicant’s impervious coverage? Mr. Capizzi said the 
Zoning Officer, Mr. Loesner, said not to count the shed in the impervious coverage calculations.   
 
Chairwoman Kates – Asked if any of the existing non-conformities were caused by this applicant? No. 
 
The meeting was opened to the public to ask questions and make comments of Mr. Lopez. There being 
none, the meeting was closed to the public.  
 
Mr. Friedman questioned the shed location and mentioned if the shed was ever to be removed. Nothing 
should be permitted to be placed in that area.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Griep to approve the application. The motion was seconded by Vice Chairman 
Riordan and carried by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
Vice Chairman Riordan  Yes 
Mr. Alter    Yes 
Mr. Friedman    Yes 
Mr. Griep    Yes 
Dr. Weinberg    Yes 
Mr. Hipp    Yes 
Council Liaison Trochimiuk  Yes 
Mayor Sheinfield   Yes 
Chairwoman Kates   Yes 
 
Dr. Oleh Zapuowycz is the trustee of Lot 103 / Block 5, owner of the shed. Dr. Zapuowycz was not aware 
that when the meeting was open to the public, he should have asked his questions and made his comments 
at that time.  
 
He said 60 years have passed since the original fence was placed in that location. He spoke about the 
location of the fence and bushes and how he is assuming that the actual property line was not known when 
the shed was placed about ten years ago. He has no objections to this application. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 6 of 14 
 

NEW HEARING 
PZ-7-25 
Block 1208 Lot 1; 560 Piermont Ave. 
Hillsdale Self Storage 
Site Plan 
 
The addresses and Block and Lots are as follows: Block 128, Lot 1; Block 1209, Lots 2, 3 & 4. 560 Piermont 
Avenue; 93, 95 & 97 Prospect Place. 
 
Mayor Sheinfield and Dr. Weinberg have recused themselves, as they are within 200 ft. of the subject 
property. 
 
The applicant’s attorney, Jason Tuvel of Prime, Tuvel & Miceli in Hackensack, New Jersey, was present for 
this hearing.  
 
The applicant is Hillsdale Self Storage LLC. 
 
Ms. Kasetta announced that notice for this application is sufficient.  
 
Mr. Tuvel described the project. The proposed development consists of a new 4-story, 109,490 square foot 
climate-controlled self-storage facility on Block 2018 Lot 1 and a 71-space vehicle storage use on Block 
1209 Lots 2, 3 and 4. 
 
Block 1208 / Lot 1 will consist of the climate- controlled self-storage unit. The facility will be secured with 
keypad and the office will be open from 8am to 6pm. Garbage will be collected one to two times per week 
for the office garbage only. No cooking or hazard waste will be permitted in the units. These units will be 
good for a small business or someone moving. 
 
Block 1209 / Lots 2, 3 & 4 
 
71 spaces will be relocated across the street. The new location will be more secure and run more 
efficiently.  The vehicle storage lot will be the same owner as it is today. This use complies with the 
Redevelopment Plan. Per the plan there will be no third-party operator and no working on any vehicles. 
 
St. John Church has retained Attorney James Delia from Wells, Jaworski and Liebman as counsel. He was 
not able to attend the meeting tonight, as he was retained last minute and had a conflict. 
 
Mr. Tuvel said he will have a civil engineer, traffic engineer, architect and planner as witnesses for this 
application. 
 
Chairwoman Kates went over the board procedures.  
 
 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 7 of 14 
 

Mr. Tuvel called his first witness. Mr. Thomas Muller from Dynamic Engineering is the applicant’s civil 
engineer and will be testifying for this application. Mr. Muller gave his background and experience and was 
accepted as an expert witness.  
 
Exhibit A-1 Colorized aerial map dated 8/14/2025. Consisting of Block 1209, Lot 2, 3 and 4. 93, 95 and 97 
Prospect Place. 
 
The lot is 100% impervious coverage and will be fully fenced.  
 
The existing structure will be demolished. 
 
Extensive DEP permitting has been received. It has been verified no wetlands are associated with this area 
of the Pascack Brook. 
 
North of the site is Piermont Avenue. There are a number of industrial and commercial uses. A number of 
landscaping companies and The Westwood Banana Company are located there.  
 
East of the site is Patterson Street. Also, in the Redevelopment Plan. 
 
South of the site are Prospect Place and St. Johns.  
 
West of the site is the Pascack Brook and some residential uses.  
 
Exhibit A-2 Colorized version of the overall site plan dated 8/14/2025. 
 
This project completely meets all of the bulk standards. This project is not encroaching into any new areas. 
 
No trees or existing buffers will be removed.  
 
The roads will be widened. 
 
New stormwater management will be installed. Storm runoff into the Pascack Brook will be reduced by 
decreasing the impervious coverage and installing a retention system underneath the building. 
 
The climate-controlled self-storage building will be four stories with a footprint of 27,942 square feet. 
There will be eight parking spaces and a 40 x 40 internal loading space with two additional spaces.  
 
The facility will be staffed by one or two employees, and security access for the customers will be via key 
fob and code. 
 
There will be a 10 x 10 refuse area. 
 
The sidewalk and new street scape have been designed in compliance with the Redevelopment Plan. 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 8 of 14 
 

 
The existing Scholastic bus parking will be removed. The existing parking will be relocated. 
 
Security lighting and cameras will be installed.  
 
The proposed use for a vehicle storage space meets the exact borough definition for vehicle storage spaces.  
 
Seven parking spaces are required for the self-storage. There will be a total of eight spaces, eight spaces 
plus two for loading. One stall will be ADA compliant. No parking and loading are required for the vehicle 
storage. 
 
The two-way circulation will be able to accommodate landscape trailers. 
 
This project is 100% compliant with The NJDEP green infrastructure rules.  
 
The impervious coverage on site has been reduced with the reduction of the existing impervious coverage 
and vegetation. 
 
This site is in a flood hazard. 
 
Spoke about the flood storage below the building and how it would function with vents allowing the water 
to flow in and out. The stormwater management plan will improve the site and the surrounding area. The 
retention capacity equals the facility’s 28,000 square foot footprint. The first-floor foundation is four feet 
above grade with a gravel flooring. 
 
Discussed the landscaping and showed on the plans where the plantings will be placed. All surrounding 
wooden buffers will remain. 
 
The requested design waiver is for the planting islands. The code states that no more than 12 parking 
spaces can be permitted between planting islands. Mr. Muller said he does not believe this is necessary in a 
storage lot, as this is requested for aesthetics. You will not be able to see the planting islands due to the 
landscape strips.  
 
All LED lights will be compliant. There will be 24 total fixtures. No glare will be on neighboring properties. 
 
All outside agency approvals have been received for this project. 
 
Mr. Behrens said the Redevelopment Plan defines vehicle storage as a paved parking area used for the 
storage of vehicles, including but not limited to landscape trucks and trailers, tree chipper trucks, chippers, 
bucket trucks, utility vans, open trailers, car carrier trailers, boats/boat trailers, motor homes, RVs, plow 
trucks and construction vehicles. Items not included are vehicle stackers, open storage of materials, 
chemicals, equipment and other items other than vehicles.  
 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 9 of 14 
 

Board Questions of Mr. Muller: 
 
Chairwoman Kates - Asked about the underground water storage.  
 
Asked about the Urban Redevelopment Area. Mr. Statile said the DEP determined this classification for the 
entire town.  
 
Vice Chairman Riordan – Asked if the eight-foot-high fence would be heigh enough to stop a vehicle in the 
event of a flood. Mr. Muller said they worked with the DEP on the design of the fence. Floodwaters will 
flow through.  
 
Mr. Alter – Questioned the type of vehicles permitted to be parked in the lot. Mr. Muller said the applicant 
will permit exactly what is defined in the Redevelopment Plan as being permitted to be parked there. He 
asked if a chipper is a vehicle. Yes. Any work on vehicles? No. Asked about oversized vehicles. Ran detailed 
maneuvering in the design. Spoke about the hours of the lot.  
 
Mr. Statile stated that the landscape trailers should not be permitted to be stored with grass clippings. They 
should be stored empty. 
 
Mr. Behrens said all stored vehicles should be registered and operable. Mr. Tuvel said that is fair. 
 
Mr. Griep – What are the actual hours of operation? Mr. Tuvel will check. What about the existing building 
on the lot? It will be taken down. Asked some questions pertaining to the fencing. Is there anything that 
can be done to mitigate flooding in that area? Mr. Muller said they went above and beyond with the design 
of the stormwater plan. There will be signage alerting people of the flood hazard. 
 
The existing water path was discussed.  
 
Mr. Behrens asked if there was a plan for flooding. Where will the vehicles be placed? Mr. Muller said that 
it will be the existing owner, and he would most likely utilize the plan he has in place now. He doesn’t have 
the actual plan. 
 
The lights will be LED dark sky compliant with house shields. All 25-foot pole lights will be shining on the 
vehicles.  
 
Mr. Statile suggested that a six-month review take place after the installation to make sure there are no 
issues where the lights are concerned. The lights are proposed to be on 24/7 for security purposes.  
 
Mr. Hipp – Asked about the 75-foot spaces on the east side of the property. The spaces are for a single 
tenant with one to three trucks or a large utility vehicle. Not parking for tractor trailers. 
 
Asked about relocating the garbage enclosure and handicap space to allow for better visibility. Mr. Tuvel 
will look into this. 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 10 of 14 
 

 
Council Liaison Trochimiuk – Asked if the drawings could be moved so the audience could view them too. 
 
Mr. Friedman – Asked about a specific area and if any work is being done in that area on the slope. No as 
the DEP would not allow it. The existing pavement is in rough shape; it will be fully stabilized with asphalt 
where needed.  
 
Will the parking lot be fully enclosed? Yes, by fencing with gates. The gates will be controlled by a key, code 
or app.  
 
Asked some drainage questions. 
 
Asked about lighting on the northern edge of the parking lot and hot spots. A waiver is not required for the 
lights, as they are permitted. 
 
Fence around the trash bin? Yes 
 
Vice Chairman Riordan – What is the number of spots now at the vehicle storage lot? 71, and they will be 
cleaning up the way that vehicles are parked.  
 
Chairwoman Kates – Asked about landscaping on the entire building. There will be landscaping, but they 
are not looking to hide the building. 
 
Mr. Alter – What if older vehicles parked in the lot are leaking oil and it flows into the brook? The operator 
has specific requirements, and that would not be permitted. This will not be used as a junkyard. Mr. Alter 
said, but what if a car is leaking oil?” Mr. Muller said it would remain in a localized spot, as it would not be a 
large migration of oil. 
 
Mr. Statile said concrete stop blocks should be placed where there is parking by the street sides.  
 
Vice Chairman Riordan – Asked about the striping of the spots. Mr. Muller said 71 total, but some spots are 
larger and will permit multiple vehicles in the spot.  
 
Now the Hillsdale DPW relocated their vehicles in the event of a flood. What is the plan for the vehicles in 
the lot? Mr. Tuvel will ask the operator. 
 
A conversation was had pertaining to who is permitted to ask questions since St. John is being represented 
by Attorney James D’Elia.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 11 of 14 
 

The meeting was open to the public to ask questions of Mr. Muller.  
 
Ms. Rona Weinberg – 180 Saddlewood Drive 
 
The brook floods now. You will be dumping more water into the stream. Mr. Muller said we will be 
reducing the amount of water going into the stream. She said the catch basins will be capturing the runoff 
and then dumping that water into the stream eventually. Mr. Muller said Under existing conditions, the 
drainage for this project goes directly into the brook. Now we are reducing the amount of drainage that 
goes into the brook by eliminating the impervious coverage. This stormwater plan has all been approved by 
NJDEP, Bergen County, the Soil Conversation District and all board professionals. 
 
Can additional plantings be placed on the west side of the parking lot? Right now, the municipality keeps 
that as an open area, as it surrounds a municipal sewer line. If the municipality takes no objections to the 
additional plantings, then it can be done.  
 
What will be their recourse if the lights shine into their homes?  They will be using night sky lights with 
shields. This is different than what is currently being used. The board engineer will do a six-month review 
on the lights.  
 
Will refrigeration trucks be permitted? No. 
 
Mr. John Rucco – 25 Riverdale Street 
 
Mr. Rucco is a former Mayor of Hillsdale, a former Hillsdale Planning Board member, and a current 
councilman. 
 
Will the presence of the building redirect the water’s drainage pattern? Mr. Statile discussed the path of 
the water when it rains heavily. Mr. Muller said no, there will be no negative impact that will result from 
putting the building in that location. The water will be redirected to two new storm drain inlets. 
 
Mr. Arthur Dalle Molle – 99 Vincent Street 
 
Asked if the parking lot on the west side could be stone. Mr. Muller said he is not aware of any borough 
ordinances prohibiting gravel, but pavement is more stable and the preferred method. 
 
Wanted to know if the tanks holding the water would be released all at once. Mr. Muller explained how the 
water control process would work. He then asked how it will alleviate the issue. Mr. Muller replied by 
reducing the amount of water, and that will be done by the reduction of impervious coverage. 
 
Ms. Mary Breen – 183 Magnolia Avenue 
 
Asked if the building will be four stories high. Mr. Muller replied, “Yes.” 
 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 12 of 14 
 

Questioned the location of the internal loading area. Mr. Muller discussed the design of the building and 
what is on each floor. Ms. Breen asked if the area floods, will the first-floor flood? Mr. Muller said the first 
floor is elevated.  
 
Questioned the areas of compaction. Mr. Muller answered. 
 
Asked Mr. Muller if he has personally seen the floods in town. Mr. Muller said no, but he is very familiar 
with all of the flood studies in the area.  
 
Wanted to know if the owners of this project and the nearby housing units were the same. Mr. Muller said 
they have similar principals.  
 
Asked about the variances for this property and if this use is an inherently beneficial use. Ms. Kasetta said 
there are no variances being requested, and this is an approved use from the governing body. They are only 
asking for design waivers. 
 
Mr. Richard Savino – 64 Westdale Avenue 
 
Questioned if there are sidewalks along Prospect Avenue. Mr. Muller said yes. Mr. Savino said that 
consideration should be made to remove these sidewalks, as green space should be a priority. There is a 
sidewalk only along the front of the storage facility. 
 
Mr. Chuck McBreen – 12 Cherry Place 
 
How many existing drainage tanks are there? Mr. Muller replied, “None.” 
 
Questioned the capacity of the tanks and footprint of the storage system. Mr. Muller answered.  
 
Mr. Michael Breen – 183 Magnolia Avenue 
 
Asked the number of parking stalls. Mr. Muller replied 71.  Mr. Green asked what the current occupancy 
was. Mr. Muller is unaware. There are some cars, but mostly landscape trailers. 
 
Asked since the owners of this project and the nearby housing units are similar owners, will overflow 
parking be allowed? Mr. Muller said no. This could be a condition of this project. 
 
Mr. Nick Markantes – 109 Prospect Place 
 
Questioned the elevation of the lot. Mr. Muller said they are very similar as the existing elevation is 59-60 
and the new will be 58-60. The grass area is 57, but there will be no parking there.  
 
Asked about cars flooding. Mr. Muller answered. 
 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 13 of 14 
 

Mr. Muller said the DEP approved this project. 
 
Currently vehicle maintenance takes place on the lot; who will be enforcing that this will no longer happen. 
The town is in charge of enforcing. 
 
When construction begins, where will the storage of material be placed? Mr. Tuvel said this is a building 
department issue, not a site plan issue. Ms. Kasetta said this will be in the redevelopment agreement. 
 
Mr. Rob Stigliano – 6 Conklin Avenue 
 
Asked what happens if the system doesn’t work and the church becomes flooded. Mr. Muller said the 
stormwater system is required to be inspected and maintained.  
 
Mr. Nick Markantes – 109 Prospect Place 
 
Questioned the flood storage area. Mr. Muller responded.  
 
Mr. James Mallet – 34 Lake Street 
 
Asked about the storage of lumber. Mr. Muller said no unsecured material is permitted to be stored.  
 
Questioned the slope area. Mr. Muller said in the operator’s lease it stipulates that the area must be 
maintained.  
 
Mr. Rob Stigliano – 6 Conklin Avenue 
 
Asked what happens when the church floods. Mr. Tuvel said this was answered and there is no foundation 
for this question. 
 
Mr. Statile asked what the material below the first-floor deck will be. Mr. Muller said the surface will be 
gravel material. 
 
Ms. Allyson Angermeyer – 5 Birchwood Lane 
 
Commented that Mr. Muller has not personally seen the church flooding. Ms. Kasetta said individuals 
cannot speak regarding the church property. 
 
This hearing will be carried to the September 11, 2025 hearing. No additional notice is required.  
 
At the next hearing the attorney for St. John’s will cross-examine Mr. Muller, and the applicant’s traffic 
engineer will testify. 
 
 



 
 
August 14, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 14 of 14 
 

DISCUSSION 
No discussion took place.  
 
OPEN TO PUBLIC (for matters not on the agenda): 
The meeting was opened to the public for matters not on the agenda. There being none, the meeting was 
closed to the public.  
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting was adjourned. 
 
The August 26, 2025 meeting will be cancelled. Next Public Hearing - Thursday, September 11, 2025 7:30 
pm; Borough Hall Council Chambers. 


